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                   CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE     #12-2421     
                   City Commission Agenda Memo 
 

 
TO:   Honorable Mayor & Members 
  Fort Lauderdale City Commission 
 
FROM:  Lee Feldman, City Manager 
 
DATE: November 20, 2012 
  
TITLE: Motion to approve a contract for Project 11673 Northwest 24 Avenue (Dillard 

Elementary and Dillard High School) Sidewalk Project, Invitation to Bid 623-
11057 - $72,990 

 

Recommendation 
It is recommended that the City Commission approve a contract for Project P11673 
Northwest 24 Avenue (Dillard Elementary and Dillard High School) Sidewalk Project with 
Straightline Engineering Group, LLC’s response to Invitation to Bid (ITB) 623-11057 in the 
amount of $72,990.  
 
Background 
This project will provide sidewalk, grass swale area, and pedestrian crossings along the 
west side of Northwest 24 Avenue from Sunrise Boulevard to Northwest 11 Street. This 
project is being funded through a Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) Local 
Agency Program (LAP) agreement grant. 
 
A total of five bids were received on August 29, 2012 with the apparent low bid of $72,990 
submitted by Straightline Engineering Group, LLC.  Staff has reviewed the low bidder’s 
qualifications and references and verified that they have sufficient experience and ability 
to construct the work under this contract.  As required by the LAP agreement, a copy of 
the bid documents was submitted to FDOT for review and approval. FDOT has concurred 
with staff’s recommendation. 
   
Resource Impact 
There is a fiscal impact to the City in the amount of $72,990. 

FUNDS AVAILABILTY LOCATION: 
     FISCAL 

 
SUB 

   
SUB 

  
YEAR FUND FUND FUND NAME INDEX # INDEX NAME 

OBJECT 
# 

SUBOBJECT 
NAME  AMOUNT  

2013 129 01 

MISC 
FED/STATE/COUNTY 
GRANTS P11673.129 

NW 24th AVE 
SIDEWALKS AQJ-71 6599 CONSTRUCTION 

    
72,590.00  

2013 331 01 
GENERAL CAPITAL 
PROJECTS P11673.331 

NW 24th AVE 
SIDEWALKS   6599 CONSTRUCTION 

         
400.00  

       
TOTAL 

    
72,990.00  
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Attachment  
Exhibit 1 - Bid Tabulation 623-11673 
 
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Rick Andrews, Procurement Specialist II 
                       Carrie Keohane, Administrative Assistant I 
 
Department Director:  Albert J. Carbon, P.E., Public Works 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


